Amy Warner

From: Amy Warner
Sent: Monday, February 2, 2026 7:41 AM
Subject: HOSA Happenings- 2/2/26- SLC Registration is Open and OKHOSA Week Begins today!
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Today is the day...and it’s a big one! &=

Registration for the OKHOSA State Leadership Conference opens TODAY (February 2) and will close at
5:00 PM on February 13.

Anatomage registration also opens today and is completed through a separate registration. Full details
can be found at www.okhosa.com. The registration document can be found here: Anatomage 2026

And that’s not all...

Today also kicks off OKHOSA Week (February 2—-6)! What a perfect opportunity to celebrate our
members, engage on social media, and build excitement across your chapter. This week is also an
excellent time to raise funds for our National Service Project- NMDP.

Important Dates to Know:


https://www.okhosa.com/
https://drive.google.com/file/d/149FmtKAnjl0jtSA9v8NaXNvz9T3AlaRd/view

o OKHOSA Week: February 2—-6
o SLC Registration Window: February 2—-13 (closes at 5:00 PM)

e Round 1 Testing, Digital Uploads, & I[EP Accommodations Window:
February 23—March 6 (closes at 5:00 PM)

Registration Reminders:
o Students must be affiliated first before being registered.
o When registering students, you will need to enter:
o Polo size
o Competitive event
o ATC test

o Any recognition events they qualify for (Barbara James, Hilarity for Charity, Health Literacy
Ambassador, Healthcare Issues, and HOSA History- which advisors may also complete).

o Please be sure to assign your proctors in the CMS ahead of the testing window. The following is
the General Rules and Regulations for all Competitive Events. Be sure to read these details as it
outlines how Oklahoma competitive events may differ from International HOSA protocols. This is
also a good document to have your students reference as it applies to them all. This document
will also be available on www.okhosa.com- Oklahoma GRRs

There is so much momentum right now in Oklahoma HOSA and I have so many exciting details to share
in the days to come. This SLC is going to be packed full of opportunities for our students and

advisors! Thank you for helping make these opportunities possible for your students. Let’s make this
week (and this conference season) one to remember!

Until next time,

Amy Warner, M.Ed
Oklahoma HOSA State Advisor
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Oklahoma HOSA-Future Health Professionals
Connect with HOSA: _Website | Instagram |_Facebook

LEAD. LEARN. SERVE. INNOVATE.

The mission of HOSA is to empower HOSA-Future Health Professionals to become leaders in the global health
community through education, collaboration, and experience.
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https://docs.google.com/document/d/1lrB3sX24LPzPMz-REGf5QTuGvP6vuleZNRN-dd-67co/edit?tab=t.0



